
 

January 10, 2017 

Subject: IFB #1236-B: Resurface Three Roads – Addendum #3 
 

Gentlemen/Ladies: 

 

Included herein is additional information and clarification for the above referenced invitation 

for bids.  Please consider all of this information when preparing your bid. 

 

1. How will Fayette County be able to determine Prime Contractor’s percentage? 

The bidder shall list the Prime Contractor’s work percentage in the box on the revised 

pricing sheet. 

 

2. Based on the LOG Information in the proposal the 9.5mmTP2 item is 

understated. Just based on the LOG there should be +/- 11,504 tons of 9.5mm 

TP2. If you add paving the Turn Lanes and into the Side Roads there is an 

additional +/- 420 tons, which will give you a total of +/- 11,924 tons not 

including the tons of 9.5mm TP2 that will be used in running the spreader gate 

out at the driveways. Based on this information Fayette County needs to increase 

the tons of 9.5mm TP2 for this project. Please clarify? Fayette County would like 

to amend the typical section to resurface entire roadway with 1 ¼” (137.5 LBS per 

SY) Recycled Asphaltic Concrete 9.5mm Type II Superpave, GP 2, Only, Incl Bitum 

Matl & H Lime on all 3 streets. This will allow the original estimated quantity to be 

used on the bid sheet. 

 

3. Based on the LOG Information in the proposal the Variable Depth Milling item 

is understated. Just based on the LOG there should be +/- 5,345 square yards of 

Variable Depth Milling. If you add the milling of the Side Roads there will be an 

additional 3,554 square yards, which will give you a total of +/- 8,899 square 

yards of Variable Depth Milling. Based on this information Fayette County 

needs to increase the square yards of Variable Depth Milling on this project. 

Please clarify? The bid sheet has been revised to include this additional estimated 

milling for a total of 8,900 Square Yards with the intent of providing the best 

transition to each side road within the project limits. 

 

 

 

 

Received by____________________________Company________________________ 






